
Agreed Order Signed October 11, 2011 
 
Sabco Operating Company, Docket No. GUD 10090 
 
At State tract 62 Corpus Christi Bay Gathering System and violation at MI-629 
buy-back line, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
Rules Violated: 
49CFR §192.477: Corrosive gas transported in pipe that was not monitored for 
internal corrosion using coupons/other suitable means. 
 
49 CFR §192.805(b): Operator failed to ensure that pipeline personnel were 
qualified to perform covered tasks. 
 
Date Violation Began: May 2011 
 
Date of Compliance: September 15, 2011 
 
Penalty Paid: $5,500.00 
 


